

Lowell Area Recreation Authority March Meeting Minutes

(LARA)

Treasurers Report: 2 checks to approve Williams & Works \$744 and BHTD \$1895. Mark Anderson motioned to approve and Alan Teelandar seconded 2 checks. Phase 1A: Reviewed allocation of monies and options to raise more money.

Public Comments: Robert Brown gave an update about Bill 18. Cleared the Senate and needs to clear the House. Goal is to pick up the inactive rail line off Division – 1 mile of track. New Board Member Rob Florian welcomed to their group.

Phase 1A: Dave Austin gave an update – will move forward talking with property owners along Phase 1A. As far as the City Ordinance – Dave talked with Rich LaBombard. Also questions on liability about trail right of way versus on the property. Ordinance change will not happen until liability change happens. Reviewed timeline on City Ordinance change.

Snowplowing: Mark talked with Greg about snowplowing. The school would entertain partnering with LARA on trail maintenance.

Phase II Connection: Proceeding with the TAP grant. Not the Trust Fund Grant at this time.

Expo: Reviewed expo work schedule.

Alan Teelandar moved to adjourn. Mark Anderson seconded.